From: Janssen, Gretchen E.

To: Miesel, Tiffany; Hibbard, Cynthia

Cc: DeAngelo, Gregory; david.king@ineos.com; dan.cummings@ineos.com; dan.niemczak@ineos.com; Grimaldi
Jill; mark.niederschulte@ineos.com; St Clair, Tony; Tanimoto, Asami; Tex Carter; Curro, Joseph

Subject: RE: INEOS PRE-DRAFT Permit

Date: Friday, July 23, 2010 3:18:44 PM

Hi Tiffany,

As | explained on the phone we just have two quick changes on what | submitted to you earlier.
The proposed feedstock will be 90% vegetative waste with the remaining 10% being clean woody
construction and demolition (C&D) debris and the biogenic fraction of Municipal Solid Waste. This
will be a change from our edits to 85% that were in the word documents | sent earlier. We also
wanted to point out that the photo labeled as “Figure 6 — Fermentation at the Pilot Plant” is
actually a lab fermenter and not what is in use at the pilot facility. The image used on the right in
Figure 3 is the fermentation process at the pilot facility.

Thanks,
Gretchen E. Janssen

CDM | 1701 State Road A-1-A, Suite 301 | Vero Beach, FL 32963 | Office: (772)231-4301 | Direct: (772)360-3232
| Cell: (772)643-1337 | www.cdm.com | & Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Janssen, Gretchen E.

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 1:30 PM

To: 'Miesel, Tiffany'; Hibbard, Cynthia

Cc: DeAngelo, Gregory; 'david.king@ineos.com'; dan.cummings@ineos.com; 'dan.niemczak@ineos.com’;
Grimaldi, Jill; mark.niederschulte@ineos.com; St Clair, Tony; Tanimoto, Asami; Tex Carter; Curro, Joseph
Subject: RE: INEOS PRE-DRAFT Permit

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for this opportunity to comment on the pre-draft permit. Please see INP BioEnergy and
CDM’s comments and edits in the attached word documents with tracked changes. | have also
attached updated outputs from EPA TANKS 4.0.9d with the correct throughput for the product
storage tank.

If you have any additional questions please do not hesitate to contact our office.

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

From: Miesel, Tiffany [mailto:Tiffany.Miesel@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 11:01 AM

To: Hibbard, Cynthia; Curro, Joseph; Janssen, Gretchen E.
Cc: DeAngelo, Gregory
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Subject: INEOS PRE-DRAFT Permit

Good Morning,

As we had discussed with INEOS, here is the unofficial, pre-draft permit, technical evaluation and
appendices for the Indian River County facility air construction permit. In order to stay on our
timeline and submit the official intent by the end of July, it would be most beneficial to have
comments back by next Friday, July 23. If you have any questions, please contact myself, or Greg
DeAngelo.

Thanks!

foa/(/ /”/é&e/

Environmental Specialist I

Office of Policq Analgsis and Progyam Management
Division of Air Resource Management, FL DEP
2600 Blairstone Roacl, MS 5500

Tallahassee, FL. 52599-2400

Phone: (850) 921-8506

Fax: (850) 922-6979

e~mail: ti{fanq.miesel@glep.state.ﬂ.us

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary
Michael W. Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services
provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply
click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
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